
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

May 6, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
April 29, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
May 6, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Approval of Minutes of the April 1, 2025 Meeting  
 
 IV. Discussion Items: 
  A. Top Tracer 
   
  B.  Juneteenth Event 
   
  C. Board Discussion and Guidance for Preparation of the Fiscal Year 2026 

Budget 
 
  D. Athletic Center Patio Usage 
  
 V. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 
 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Donor Green 
   
  B.  Irrigational Audit 
 
  C. Maintain X  
 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


  D. Light Pole Replacement 
 
 VII. Consideration of Agreement with Special Olympics, Inc. Regarding Use of 

District’s Amenity Complex Facilities 
   
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager - Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,430) 
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2025 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: June 3, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Supervisor Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Supervisor Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Brink – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Osbeck – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Frechette - Athletics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, April 1, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Food & Beverage 
 Scott Swenson Facilities Manager 
 Jon Rowe Golf Course Superintendent 
 Ernie Cruz Golf Professional 
 Maribel Walther Manager, Operations 
 Dan Zimmer Troon 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 1, 2025 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the March 4, 2025 
Meeting 

 



April 1, 2025 South Village CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the March 4, 2025 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Suspension Actions 

 Ms. Giles outlined the reason for the suspension after which the board heard from Mr. 

Houck and input from staff the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Warren with four in 
favor and Mr. Frechette opposed a suspension of six months from 
date of incident for Mr. Houck was imposed. 

 

B. Board Oversight and Roles and Responsibilities 

 Mr. Payton stated this is request for discussion and consideration regarding board oversight 

position that we have had since inception.  I understand most districts don’t have these positions.  

Board members have equal authority and responsibility across all areas of the district.  We need to 

get better as a board at bringing things back to meetings for open board discussion so we can share 

as one voice to the management team so they are not hearing potentially five different voices.  I 

propose that we do away with the oversight positions and act as a five-member board with equal 

access. 

 Mr. Warren stated I think there should be someone they can go to but policy decisions need 

to be made at the board level.  Maybe we control how we do things. 

 After further discussion the following areas of oversight were determined: Mr. Payton 

landscape maintenance and parks, golf Supervisor Warran, food & beverage Supervisor Brink, 

aquatics Supervisor Osbeck, athletics Supervisor Frechette. 

 

C. Board Committees 

 Mr. Payton stated we only have one committee as part of this district and that is the audit 

committee.  The members of the audit committee are the board members, the purpose is to meet 

once a year and go through the audit selection process.  That doesn’t prevent the management team 

that we hired to have a rules committee independent of the board.   



April 1, 2025 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Warren stated we tried to get a golf committee going last year and I would like to see 

a few members starting it up so you have a say in running your championship golf course.  I believe 

we have staff willing to do that.  I encourage the golfers in the room to try to get one going.   

 Mr. Frechette stated I brought up a couple times about the restaurant having a small group 

of people to advise, just like a golf committee where they can talk to management.   

 

D. Notice of Performance Deficiencies 

 Ms. Giles stated we tabled this at the last meeting to give the board an opportunity to review 

it. 

 Mr. Payton stated it has been a month or so since we received a response to the deficiency 

letter.  They did provide a response to each of the issues listed.  This is an opportunity for the board 

to discuss together or speak about the response.  We did not send a formal response, just 

acknowledged that it was received. 

 Mr. Warren stated the things that concerned me, we made a big leap on them yesterday.   

 Mr. Payton stated Dan I think you had a big hand in these responses and I look forward to 

seeing remedies play out.  If there is anything you need from the board let us know. 

 

E. Survey Results 

1. Golf 

2. Landing Bar 

3. Recreation 

 Mr. Zimmer stated Jim had a meeting with all the department heads to review their 

respective areas of the survey and going into fine detail in all the areas, identifying where the 

responses indicate that we should look into.  There were a lot of written comments back and staff 

is reviewing and determining what actions should be taken.  That is something we would be 

prepared at next month’s board meeting to follow-up with what actions items or recommendations 

that are either already implemented or some sort of board direction or vote on at that time.   

 

F. Top Tracer 

 Mr. Payton stated there is a proposal in the agenda from Top Tracer as a result of inquiries 

received over the last year or so.  It is not just existing golf courses that are upgrading their range 



April 1, 2025 South Village CDD 

4 

facilities but every golf course being built has a similar system.  They are willing to come onsite 

and help with planning and design.  We would need to add a restaurant facility over there as well 

as a bar.  There are cost considerations in the range of $700,000 to $900,000.  If the board is in 

favor of this staff will give us some funding options.   

 It was the consensus of the board to bring back more specifics for further discussion.  

 

G. Staff Policy 

 Mr. Zimmer stated the policy that we are proposing is to not allow employees to drink at 

the facility whether they are working or not working.  This is a policy we have in place at the 

majority of the facilities we manage and have found that it is best practice and clearly separates 

and identifies the expectations of an employee and how you service members, guests and residents 

and clearly defining that line.  We want our employees to be focused on delivering on the 

experience and creating that culture.   

 Mr. Warren stated we have two or three people who work for Troon that live in this 

neighborhood.  The exception should be that you have to be a homeowner or resident of Eagle 

Landing to make it available.  I will support whatever you decide. 

 Mr. Zimmer stated from an HR perspective depending on different policies for employees 

that can be problematic and challenging.  There are exceptions in special circumstances that can 

be approved in advance by the appropriate manager.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the management team was allowed to implement whatever policy 
they like for their employees. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 

A.  Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

 Mr. Payton stated this is embarrassing to our board and district that these two six-foot signs 

haven’t been constructed yet.  I have spoken with the engineer and the two contractors and there 

are excuses everywhere.  The one sign they can go forward with and not wait on the other one.  

There is an issue with the paperwork for the Autumn Pines location.  We can no longer hand 

deliver paper documents to the county; it is now an online system now. 

 



April 1, 2025 South Village CDD 

5 

B. Slide Ladder 

 Mr. Hahn stated everything is done and are ready to open on Friday. 

 

C. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 

 Mr. Zimmer stated I received an email from Huntington that they have finally applied the 

credit to our April invoice.  I will send it out for documentation, but it will also be in the board 

package with the April invoices. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

A. Donor Green 

 Mr. Hahn stated John is working to get a bid together for the donor green.  We looked at a 

couple locations and the best location is behind no. 2 green because the irrigation is right there, it 

is a flat piece of land in the middle of an open area so there will be good airflow and sunshine.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan stated you are getting Capital Conversations, and we will continue to report 

those things and let you know how things come out of the session. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 1. Letter from Troon 

 Mr. Payton stated it is another letter from the management team and if the board has any 

response, send those to Marilee.  Some of the actions we took earlier this evening will help.  I 

don’t think we have anything to discuss on that. 

 

 2. General Manager Letter  



April 1, 2025 South Village CDD 

6 

 This item tabled. 

 Ms. Giles stated our next meeting is May 6th where staff will be looking for any guidance 

from the board as it pertains to the FY 26 budget.  We don’t approve the budget until the June 3rd 

meeting and adopt it August 5th.   

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: Potential of printed quarterly newsletters, golf maintenance day, 

opportunity to shut down a day, pros and cons for split tees on weekends, golf equipment 

maintenance, give the board a summary of things that need repair, treehouse, assign due dates to 

deliverables in contract, tech to audit and repair irrigation system, ready for pool opening, flooding 

issue on cart path between 4 and 5 greens, swings by pool look awesome, paint the rest of them, 

cabana bar and café are not open during swim meets, have someone come in early to clean pool 

be before swimmers show up, need flags for backstroke, advertise for swim team, Eagle Landing 

web page needs updating, date for lights for center court, installation date for hooks for pickleball 

court, two patios outside the gym need chairs, solar light outside door of gym, continue checklist 

for actions items, island irrigation, East/West is still listed on some bills, past due Wells Fargo, 

past due on Direct TV, the range in the kitchen is giving off a lot of black soot on all the pans, 

closing a hole on the golf course for a week to get it healthy.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  Alarm that goes off early in the morning at the gym has been fixed, 

some equipment has been down since February, do a better job of taking care of the amenities, 

opposed to David Frechette being on the board and he should step down, several incidents caused 

by Mr. Frechette were ignored and now he is retaliating, Mr. Frechette tried to get me suspended 

because I simply reported his wife, his past actions seem to be swept under the rug, is there an 

improvement plan from Troon that can be shared, concern about condition of the golf course, will 

there be a timeline of repairs, something must be done about the deterioration of the golf course, 

are we going to reach out to give a special deal for people to play our course while theirs is shut 



April 1, 2025 South Village CDD 

7 

down, hole 14 by the green is really wet and truck came by to seed it and dug into the grass, 

smoking section of the restaurant determined by management team, would there be revenue growth 

if Top Tracer were to come here, the priority in the community needs to be the existing amenities. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending February 28, 2025 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, May 6, 
2025 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 6, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. in 

the same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Prepared for: The Icon Team
Date: April, 28, 2025
Confidential

MaintainX Proposal



Pricing Summary
Pricing Overview

● Scope: 1 Site & 3 Total Users 
● Term: 36-months 

Pricing Breakdown

Other Considerations / Terms

● MaintainX Terms of Service 

Item Count List Price Sub-Total

License Subscription
Full Users + Admin Users) 3

$1,380 
Per User 
License / 
Annually

$4,140
 Annually)

Requester only users Unlimited $0.00
Included) $0.00

Implementation Estimate
One-time fee) 1 $4,000 $4,000

One-Time)

Year-One 
Total $8,140

https://www.getmaintainx.com/terms-of-service


Pricing Summary 
Pricing Overview

● Scope: 1 Site & 3 Total Users 
● Term: 36-months 

Pricing Breakdown

Other Considerations / Terms

● MaintainX Terms of Service 

Item Count List Price Discount Net Price Sub-Total

License Subscription
Full Users + Admin Users) 3

$1,380 
Per User 
License / 
Annually

10% $1,242/yr $3,726
 Annually)

Requester only users Unlimited $0.00
Included) n/a n/a $0.00

Implementation Estimate
One-time fee) 1 $4,000 15% $3,400 $3,400

One-Time)

Year-One 
Total $7,126

https://www.getmaintainx.com/terms-of-service


4 levels of support you can depend on 

24-hour technical support (response time 2-3 min)

3-week award-winning implementation + change 

management plan

Dedicated Customer Success Manager

Online training center + support library 



5

Work Orders. Assets. Procedures. Do it all in MaintainX. 11,000+

29M+

6M+

950k+

3M+

98%

Global Customers

Work Orders
Created

Assets Managed

Global Users

Locations

Retention Rate

Building for the long term: Pushing 
innovation in mobile workflows, 
real-time analytics, and open APIs. 

Partnering with our customers: 
A world-class team that develops and 
supports our product, with industry 
expertise in manufacturing, facilities, 
and more.

Security Compliance:  SOC & ISO

https://www.capterra.com/p/179296/GetMaintainx/reviews/
https://apps.apple.com/us/app/maintainx-work-orders/id1437854484
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.commas.client&hl=en_US&gl=US
https://www.g2.com/products/maintainx/reviews


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



AGREEMENT BETWEEN SPECIAL OLYMPICS FLORIDA, INC. AND SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT REGARDING USE OF DISTRICT'S 

AMENITY COMPLEX FACILITIES 

This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this 23 day of April 2025, 
and is by and between: 

South Village Community Development District, a local unit of special purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, with offices at 475 
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 ("District"), and 

Special Olympics Florida, Inc., a Florida not-for-profit corporation with a mailing 
address of 1915 Don Wickham Drive, Clermont, FL 34711 ("Swim Team", and 
together with the District, "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a special purpose unit of local government established pursuant to 
and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District owns, operates, and maintains amenity complex facilities, including 
a competition pool ("Aquatic Facilities"); and 

WHEREAS, the Swim Team approached the District and desires to make use of the District's 
competition pool at the Aquatic Facilities for practices and the hosting of swim meets by the Clay 
County Special Olympics Swim Team; and 

WHEREAS, the District is willing to allow the Swim Team to make use of the District's 
competition pool for practices provided that such use does not impede the operation of the Aquatic 
Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that providing the Swim Team with the ability to use 
the competition pool is a benefit to the District, is a proper public purpose, and makes appropriate use 
of the Aquatic Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the District and the Swim Team warrant and agree that they have all right, power 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement;  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. TERM. This Agreement shall be effective upon execution and shall terminate 
on October 31, 2025, unless terminated early in accordance with Section 8 below. However, the 



covenants and obligations of Swim Team contained in this Agreement shall survive termination for 
acts and omissions which occurred during the effective term of this Agreement. 

SECTION 3. USAGE BY SWIM TEAM. The District hereby grants to the Swim Team a 
license to use the Aquatic Facilities for practices in accordance with the schedule attached hereto 
as Exhibit A, as coordinated between the District's representative and the Swim Team 
representative, and with the guidelines provided in Exhibit B, both of which are incorporated herein 
by this reference ("License"). The License to use the Aquatic Facilities is limited to the hours 
provided in such schedules. In consideration of said use of the Aquatic Facilities and Swim Team 
agree to the following conditions: 

i. Access to the Aquatic Facilities is limited to the competition pool, the pool decks, 
parking lot serving the Aquatic Facilities and designated restrooms in case of emergencies. No 
other use of, or access to, the District's recreational facilities is permitted. 

ii. The District hereby designates the District Manager or his or her designee as the 
District's representative. 

iii. Swim Team's use of Aquatic Facilities shall be in conjunction with the use of the 
Aquatic Facilities by other members of the public and by other swim teams, if any, and the 
Swim Team use shall not interfere with the operation of the Aquatic Facilities as a public 
improvement. 

iv. All use of the Aquatic Facilities shall be subject to the policies and regulations of the 
District, including but not limited to the South Village Community Development District Eagle 
Landing Amenity Policies. 

v. The District shall have the right to take such actions as are necessary to preserve the 
health, safety and welfare of its residents, landowners, lands and facilities. 

vi. Persons identified as Coaches by the Swim Team, and any such Coach's minor 
children, may participate on the Swim Team and make use of the Aquatic Facilities during 
Swim Team practices, regardless of the Coach's status as a paid user of the facilities, subject 
to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 4. CARE OF THE PROPERTY. Swim Team agrees to use all due care to protect 
the property of the District, its residents and landowners from damage, and to require any meet 
participants invited to the Aquatic Facilities to do the same. Swim Team agrees that it shall assume 
responsibility for any and all damage to the District's facilities or lands as a result of Swim Team's use 
under this Agreement other than damage which may be attributable to ordinary wear and tear as 
determined by the District. In the event that any damage to the District's facilities or lands occurs, the 
District shall notify Swim Team of such damage and shall allow the Swim Team's agents or employees 
the opportunity to examine the damage prior to repair. Swim Team agrees that the District may make 
whatever arrangements necessary, in its sole discretion, to promptly make any such repairs as is 
necessary to preserve the health, safety and welfare of the District's lands, facilities, residents and 
landowners. Swim Team agrees to reimburse the District for any such repairs within thirty (30) days 
of receipt of an invoice from the District reflecting the cost of the repairs made under this Section. 



SECTION 5. ENFORCEMENT. A default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle 
the other party to all remedies available at law or in equity, which shall include, but not be limited to, 
the right of damages, injunctive relief and specific performance. Notwithstanding this, the Swim 
Team's right to recover damages from the District on any and all claims of any type shall be limited in 
all instances to no more than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00). 

SECTION 6. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE. The Swim Team agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless the District and its officers, agents and employees from any and all 
liability, claims, actions, suits or demands by any person, corporation or other entity for injuries, 
death or property damage of any nature, arising out of, or in connection with, wholly or in part by, 
the use of the District's facilities and lands by the Swim Team and its guests, including litigation or 
any appellate proceedings, both in and outside court proceedings, with respect thereto. 

Notwithstanding any terms of this Agreement to the contrary, the Parties agree that nothing 
herein shall be construed as a waiver of either the Swim Team's or the District's sovereign immunity 
or limits of liability beyond any statutory limited waiver of immunity or limits of liability which may 
have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute. The 
Swim Team, subject to the Swim Team's self-insured retention, agrees and covenants to provide 
liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) applicable to bodily injury, 
sickness or death in any one occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for loss or damage 
to property in any one occurrence and shall provide evidence of such insurance in the form of an 
insurance certificate prior to commencing use of the District's facilities under this Agreement. 
Additionally, the Swim Team agrees that its policy may not be canceled during the term of this 
Agreement without at least thirty (30) days written notice to the District. 

SECTION 7. RECOVERY OF COSTS AND FEES. In the event either party is required to 
enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially prevailing party shall 
be entitled to recover from the other party all costs incurred, excluding reasonable attorneys' fees. 

SECTION 8. TERMINATION. Both Parties shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement at any time without cause with written notice. However, the covenants and obligations 
of Swim Team contained in this Agreement shall survive termination for acts and omissions which 
occurred during the effective term of the agreement. 

SECTION 9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This instrument, together with the attached 
Exhibits, shall constitute the final and complete expression of the agreement between the Parties 
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained 
in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing that is executed by both Parties 
hereto. 

SECTION 11. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Swim Team may assign their 
rights, duties, or obligations under this Agreement or any monies to become due hereunder without 
the prior written approval of the other. Any attempted assignment without such written approval 
shall be void. 

SECTION 12. APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement and the provisions contained 
herein shall be construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. 



The Parties consent to and agree that the exclusive venue for any litigation arising out of or related 
to this Agreement shall be in a court of appropriate jurisdiction, in and for Clay County, Florida. 

SECTION 13. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications 
hereunder ("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by overnight delivery 
service or First Class Mail, postage prepaid, to the Parties, as follows: 

 
 If to Swim Team: Special Olympics Florida, Inc.  
  1915 Don Wickham Drive  
  Clermont, Florida 34711  
  Attn:__________________________ 

If to District: South Village Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
Attn: Marilee Giles, District Manager 

With a copy to: Kutak Rock LLP 
107 W. College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: Katie S. Buchanan, District Counsel 

 
Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 
delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any time 
for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the 
Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and legal 
holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. Counsel 
for the District and counsel for the Swim Team may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and the 
Swim Team. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied shall notify the 
other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 
providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

SECTION 14. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 15. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the District and the Swim Team, both the District and 
the Swim Team have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the Swim 
Team have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this instrument. 

SECTION 16. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or construction  

 



of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day and year 
first written above. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

SPECIAL OLYMPICS FLORIDA, INC. 

By: 
Its: 

Exhibit A: Schedule for Use of District’s Aquatic Facilities 

Exhibit B: Guidelines for Swim Team Usage 

Berit Amlie
Chief Administration Officer



 
Exhibit A 

Schedule for Use of District’s Aquatic Facilities 

 
 

Special Olympics Swimming Practices for the 2025 Season 

 

Day Date Time 

Saturday May 31 8:30 – 9:30 am 

Sunday June 8 7:00 – 8:30 am 

Sunday June 15 7:00 – 8:30 am 

Sunday June 22 7:00 – 8:30 am 

Sunday June 28 No Practice 

Sunday July 06 Holiday Weekend, No Practice 

Sunday July 13 7:00 – 8:30 am 

Sunday July 20 7:00 – 8:30 am 

Saturday July 26 Area Games TBA/ No EL 

Saturday August 2 8:00 – 9:30 am 

Saturday August 9 Regional Games TBA/No EL 

Saturday August 16 8:00 – 9:30 am 

Saturday August 23 8:00 – 9:30 am 

Saturday August 30 Holiday Weekend. No Practice 

Saturday September 6 8:00 – 9:30 am 

Saturday September 13 8:00 – 9:30 am 

Saturday September 20 8:00 – 9:30 am 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Exhibit B 
Guidelines for Swim Team Usage 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  April 2025 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  General Manager, Golf, F&B, Rec Facilities, Maintenance, and Community  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

 

Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Café: 
 

a. We had 14 paid rentals for the month of April 
b. Added toiletries basket to the bathrooms 
c. MOD in the Athletic Center started this month.   
d. Conducted five orientations. 
e. Still working on cleaning out areas 
f. Continue to focus on customer service with all staff members 

 
Athletic Center: 

 

g. Aqua Aerobics started 4/15 with great attendance. 
h. Swim Team Registration is still open.  So far we have 15 registrations. 
i. Slide working properly. Joints and pipes were repaired. 
j. Dive in Movie was a success this month.  We had about 40 members in attendance. 
k. Putt putt grinder pump was cleaned out and serviced 
l. Lifeguards on sight Friday evenings and weekends. 
m. Received quote to repair the bottom of the baby pool. 
n. New adult pool thermal cover was delivered and installed successfully. 
o. Lounge chairs were purchased and will be delivered this month. 
p. New pool rule signs are being ordered to replace old ones. 
q. Easter Extravaganza had a great turned out.  We had Diamond D Ranch Petting Zoo, Air Tat,  
r. 360 photo booth, Kona Ice, DJ and The Easter Bunny. 
s. The Easter Bunny visited and delivered baskets to five children in the neighborhood. 
t. Summer Camp was planned, In house field trips are scheduled, and registration started a week ago.  So 

far five children are enrolled. 
u. The Community Yard Sale is this Saturday with 47 families participating 

v. Met all Fitness instructors and observed  
w. Attended Pickle ball Social 

 
Community Activities/Communications 



 
a. Facebook – 13 new likes in April, 23 new followers 

Current followers: 4,209 
17 total posts for April 
Post Reach: 5,729 | Post Engagement: 3,644 

b. Instagram –6 new followers 
3 total posts for April 

c. Website/App Summary 3/21 - 4/24: 
App Usage (Members) 1,840 logins 
Website Hits – Members 2,224 / Public 14,459 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  14 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (4/24 Notice: Upcoming Swim Park Closure): 2,607 
Open rate of last blast: 30.18% 

f. Text Program: 4 messages sent in April 
266 users signed up 
 

Tennis/Pickleball: 

a. After school tennis programs continues to be busy 
b. Pickleball blind draw was a success with 32 players 
c. Pickleball programs offered in April and continue to grow   
d. Monthly Pickle ball classes added due to demand. Private lessons also increasing 
e. Tennis pro am filled 
f. Final steps for light replacement for tennis/pickle ball courts, working with Supervisor Osbeck 
g. Men's professional begins April 24th –May 4th 

Golf Operations: 

a. April member/public rounds projected at 4,980. 
b. Range sales strong with a total of $6,121 with 830 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $16,789. 
d. Residents continue participating in the weekly complimentary clinics. 
e. Tournament in March/April  
 f. Match Play was a great success: congratulations to Men’s Champion Justin Barlanti and Ladies            
Champion Wanda Hawkins 
  g. League started April 24th : Biggest field with 92 players 
  h. Summer Golf Camp 2025 
Session Dates:    June 9 – 12 
    June 23 – 26 
    July 7 – 10 
    July 21 – 24 
Time: 9am - 2pm 
Price per session: $225 per Resident 
        $125 per Sibling 
                   $250 per Non Resident 

 



**Retraining of starters and staff on scripts, interaction, attentiveness and better 
communication with customers has been our number 1 priority. Customers should see an 
improvement. We ask if you identify a questionable occurrence, to please share, that 
immediately with Ernie. 
 
 
 
  

Clubhouse F&B: 

a. April was a solid month. Should be on the targeted projection 
b. We had a successful month in events, with the taco Tuesday “Buffet” format. Along with a well-

received Easter Brunch and Trivia has remained a solid event, Golf tournaments were lighter 
that we projected with just a couple smaller ones to compliment the largely successful 
Annunciation event.  

c.  Chef continues to face challenges with Culinary staffing, and we have reached out for assistance 
through our Troon support system to obtain more applicants that are “qualified”, as we move 
forward on completing the menu revision. 

d.  Mikal (service)continues to have  a positive impact on service and staff, and continues to move 
the needle with service , training and accountability 

e. Tabby (bar) has continued to increase training, and alcohol awareness, as we have completed 
another alcohol class in April. Along with upgrading of some products, and the planning of 
events this summer.(such as the Sip and Smoke event, with cigars and our “own” labeled single 
barrel whiskey) 

f.  May will bring additional operational opportunities as we move toward the opening of the café 
for the summer, along with extending cabana into daytime weekend hours, as we look to a 
successful summer. 

 

Golf Course Maintenance  

 

a. Tif Eagle sod install completed April 16th. Continuing to monitor growth 
b. In house irrigation audit completed. Repairs being assessed daily, obtaining quotes for 

professional audit 
c.  Post-emergent herbicide applications applied for late season Poa and early goose/crabgrass 
d. 0.37 inches of rain during the month. Supplemental watering cycles during mornings and 

afternoons are essential. Tracking evapotranspiration rates for overnight heavy cycles.  
e. Granular fertilizer applied to thinning turf areas. Bunker faces, cart path edges, etc. 
f. Heightened attention to detail work. Course markers, junior tees, cooler stations etc.  
g. Mole cricket application scheduled for May 6th. Wall to wall by contractor Southeastern Turf  
h. Bed knives on all reel mowers replaced and ground. 
i. Hydraulic hoses on equipment assessed weekly and replaced as needed 
j. Pressure hoses on spray rigs replaced, pumps rebuilt 
k. Water solv BC injections showing positive results  
l. Ball washers, cooler boxes, tee marker replacement, etc 



Community Common Areas & Lake Doctor/Retention Ponds: 
 

1. All lakes were inspected by the Lake Doctors with minor treatment required. With the Spring 
Season kicking in our treatments will pick up.  

2. Finalized work between Clay County and Tree Amigos on various invoice repairs, all repairs are 
completed.  

3. No treatment are necessary for most all bad lakes, will pick up as we head into spring. 
4. Continue to look for dead trees throughout the community along back of houses 

 
Community Landscaping/Tree Amigos: 
 
 

a. Tree Amigos - Ruppert Landscaping - Grounds are being maintained per the contract. 
Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos - Ruppert Landscaping 
April,1 to April 30, 2025. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. Fertilization, preventative insecticide, and pre-emergent herbicide was completed the 

week of 3/17 -18/25  
d. Pickel Ball fence line rock Enhancement was completed on Tuesday 3/18/25. Additional 

rock is needed to complete Left side of the Court. The has been proposed and awaiting 
approval. 
 

e. Pond island Irrigation upgrades additional rotor heads was completed on 3/26/25 
f. Pond island soil samples have been taken, and we are waiting on the sample report in 

preparation for Island Planting approval. Soil Samples have not come in yet. I will follow 
up with Site One for the results and will email them once I have the information. 

 
g. Spring Mulch which is scheduled for Tuesday 4/11/25  
h. We are currently working on Spring trimming, Tree limb ups and leaf cleanup. The 

property needs Dead wood removal and a complete Tree canopy. This has been proposed 
and awaiting review. 

i. We are experiencing drought-like conditions which is causing the turf and plant material 
to stress. We have extended the watering days and will continue to monitor. 

 

 

Misc: 
 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, lake 
maintenance, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.   



 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed;  
         6.  Inspected all properties with Insurance Company for Risk Management 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Jim Hahn at jhahn@troon.com 904-637-0648. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



         Chris H. Chambless 
 Supervisor of Elections 

 Clay County, Florida 

 
                      

P.O. Box 337            500 N. Orange Ave.               Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(904) 269-6350            Fax (904) 284-0935 

 
April 15, 2025 

 
 
South Village Community Development District 
Attn.:  Katie S. Buchanan 
107 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
 
 
Dear Ms. Buchanan: 
 
I have queried the number of eligible voters residing within the South Village Community 
Development District as of April 15, 2025.  At this time, there are 3,430 registered voters 
residing within the district. 
 
Please provide the contact information and term expiration dates for the current CDD 
Board Members.  I can be reached via the contact information at the bottom of this page 
or via email at Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov.  
 
 
 

Thank you, 
 
Lynn Gaver, MFCEP 
Clay County Supervisor of Elections Office 
P.O. Box 337 | 500 North Orange Ave. 

Green Cove Springs, FL  32043 

(904) 269-6350 Fax (904) 284-0935 

 

 
 
 

mailto:LGaver@ClayElections.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
March	31,	2025



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11-12

13 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 58,858$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,919,190$																							 1,978,049$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 156,128																														 156,128																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 0																																														 -																																															 (310)																																						 (310)																																																
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 1,225,457																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,225,457																																				

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 544,186																														 -																																															 -																																															 544,186																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 192,934																														 -																																															 -																																															 192,934																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 1,622,089																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,622,089																																				
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 9,661																																				 -																																															 -																																															 9,661																																														
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 3,139																																				 -																																															 -																																															 3,139																																														
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 1,219																																				 -																																															 1,219																																														

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 135,967																														 -																																															 -																																															 135,967																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 347,601																														 -																																															 -																																															 347,601																																								

Prepayment	A3 -																																															 375																																								 -																																															 -																																															 375																																																		
Interest	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 63,360																																	 -																																															 -																																															 63,360																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 244,702																														 -																																															 -																																															 244,702																																								
Prepayment	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	B -																																															 1,325																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,325																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 104,880																														 104,880																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 149,631																														 149,631																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 15,753																																	 15,753																																											

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,367,849																										 2,367,849																																				

Total	Assets 1,284,315$																			 3,167,314$																			 1,219$																															 4,713,120$																			 9,165,969$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 28,935$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 128,955$																											 157,889$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 101,667																														 101,667																																								
Due	to	Other	Funds 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 255,768																														 255,768																																								

Total	Liabilities 28,935$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 486,390$																								 515,325$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 104,880$																											 104,880$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 15,753																																	 15,753																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 3,167,314																										 -																																															 -																																															 3,167,314																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 1,219																																				 -																																															 67,219																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,106,097																										 4,106,097																																				
Unassigned 1,189,380																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,189,380																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,255,380$																			 3,167,314$																			 1,219$																															 4,226,730$																			 8,650,644$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,284,315$																							 3,167,314$																							 1,219$																																	 4,713,120$																							 9,165,969$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
March	31,	2025

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$														 779,644$														 779,644$														 -$																															

Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Interest	Income 15,000																			 7,500																						 21,157																			 13,657																									
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Other	Income -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total		Revenues 811,099$														 	 787,144$														 	 800,802$														 	 13,657$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																	 6,500$																				 5,400$																				 1,100$																									
PR-FICA 995																										 -	 498																										 413																										 84																																			
Engineering 10,000																			 5,000																						 2,451																						 2,549																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 900																										 -																																		 900																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																						 4,776																						 4,776																						 (0)																																				
Assessment	Administration 5,955																						 5,955																						 5,955																						 -																																							
Attorney 35,000																			 17,500																			 10,882																			 6,618																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 8,500																						 -																																		 8,500																												
Trustee	Fees 14,650																			 7,325																						 4,041																						 3,284																												
Management	Fees 58,427																			 29,214																			 29,214																			 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 2,022																						 1,011																						 1,011																						 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,272																						 636																										 636																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 750																										 513																										 237																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 500																										 112																										 388																																
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																			 21,257																			 20,676																			 581																																
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 1,000																						 483																										 517																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 2,000																						 590																										 1,410																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 1,250																						 620																										 630																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 50																													 9																																 41																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$														 	 114,796$														 	 87,956$																	 	 26,840$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 26,000$																	 50,919$																	 (24,919)$																				
Utilities 118,233																 59,117																			 29,218																			 50,771																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 39,299																			 (3,299)																										

Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																 147,581																 125,863																 21,719																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 22,500																			 -																																		 22,500																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 5,250																						 -																																		 5,250																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 12,500																			 117																										 12,383																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 17,500																			 17,172																			 328																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$														 	 326,448$														 	 262,587$														 	 84,733$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$														 326,448$														 262,587$														 84,733$																						

Total	Expenditures 811,099$														 441,243$														 350,543$														 111,573$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 345,901$														 450,259$														 125,230$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 345,901$														 450,259$														 125,230$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 805,122$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,255,380$										

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 8,272$																											 8,272$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (1,817)																											 (1,817)																											
Guest	Fees 1,640,200																			 775,912																							 680,374																							 (95,538)																								
Trail	Fees 120,000																							 60,000																										 66,992																										 6,992																													
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 64,496																										 64,496																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 79,800																										 40,100																										 27,018																										 (13,082)																								
Merchandise 234,270																							 119,460																							 101,724																							 (17,736)																								
Food	&	Beverage 2,006,039																			 930,153																							 831,084																							 (99,069)																								
Swim	&	Tennis 217,998																							 66,538																										 27,917																										 (38,621)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 529,500																							 262,500																							 292,093																							 29,593																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 7,800																													 7,800																													
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 821																																	 821																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,828,807$																	 	 2,254,863$																	 	 2,106,774$																	 	 (148,089)$																			

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:
	

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 910,231$																					 423,548$																					 422,037$																					 1,511$																											

Total	Gross	Margin 3,918,576$																	 	 1,831,315$																	 	 1,684,737$																	 	 (146,578)$																			

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,590,900$																	 	 1,219,010$																	 1,152,960$																	 66,050$																								
Employee	Benefits 575,162																							 273,931																							 284,529																							 (10,598)																								
Employee	Expenses 43,037																										 20,222																										 25,649																										 (5,427)																											

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 1,500																													 -																																									 1,500																													
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 1,200																													 (1,200)																											

Marketing 	
Marketing 133,700																							 67,154																										 71,460																										 (4,306)																											-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 82,800																										 51,500																										 46,259																										 5,241																													
Irrigation 10,850																										 6,350																													 24,627																										 (18,277)																								
Pool 12,000																										 6,000																													 1,396																													 4,604																													
Building 7,000																													 3,500																													 5,368																													 (1,868)																											
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Tennis	Courts 13,500																										 7,200																													 8,958																													 (1,758)																											
Carts 3,000																													 1,500																													 8,082																													 (6,582)																											
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 14,392																										 (13,392)																								
Seed	&	Mulch 4,000																													 2,000																													 1,445																													 555																																	
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 3,250																													 5,568																													 (2,318)																											
Landscaping -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 72,000																										 36,000																										 27,133																										 8,867																													
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,000																													 123																																	 877																																	
Fertilizers 59,500																										 44,000																										 31,947																										 12,053																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 36,000																										 82,486																										 (46,486)																								
Chemicals	-	Other 45,000																										 22,500																										 34,292																										 (11,792)																								-																																									
Utilities 	
Electric 148,500																							 65,500																										 70,440																										 (4,940)																											
Natural	Gas 9,832																													 6,232																													 7,350																													 (1,118)																											
Cable	TV/Music 31,000																										 15,508																										 11,630																										 3,878																													
Water 34,250																										 11,850																										 -																																									 11,850																										
Waste	Removal 48,840																										 24,420																										 3,010																													 21,410																										
Telephone		 23,000																										 11,504																										 11,431																										 73																																				
Pest	Control 6,900																													 3,450																													 3,014																													 436																																	

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 138,000																							 69,000																										 23,156																										 45,844																										
EZLinks 10,500																										 5,250																													 4,425																													 825																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 5,750																													 2,296																													 3,454																													
Handicap	Fees 4,500																													 2,500																													 4,502																													 (2,002)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 1,700																													 3,243																													 (1,543)																											
Equipment	Leases 79,100																										 11,300																										 49,132																										 (37,832)																								
Golf	Operating	Supplies 19,300																										 9,600																													 4,914																													 4,686																													
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 1,800																													 -																																									 1,800																													
Paper	Products 82,200																										 37,250																										 25,476																										 11,774																										
Office	Supplies 24,059																										 11,959																										 942																																	 11,017																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 6,250																													 3,400																													 1,054																													 2,346																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 34,502																										 13,600																										 29,111																										 (15,511)																								
Operating	Supplies	-	G 15,600																										 7,800																													 5,711																													 2,089																													
Linens 18,000																										 9,000																													 8,417																													 583																																	
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 4,400																													 2,198																													 2,202																													
Tournament	Expense 4,600																													 -																																									 7,672																													 (7,672)																											
Postage 3,600																													 1,800																													 335																																	 1,465																													
Computers	Related 25,800																										 12,900																										 15,959																										 (3,059)																											
Printing 5,000																													 2,500																													 1,521																													 979																																	
Credit	Card	Fees 106,604																							 50,649																										 56,229																										 (5,580)																											
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 (161)																															 161																																	
Bank	Fees 3,027																													 935																																	 8,095																													 (7,160)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 800																																	 931																																	 (131)																															
Independent	Contractor 33,700																										 16,850																										 40,401																										 (23,551)																								
Insurance 144,000																							 72,000																										 82,459																										 (10,459)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,500																										 17,280																										 24,220																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,358																													 3,875																													 (318)																															 4,193																													
Base	Management	Fees 182,000																							 91,004																										 97,880																										 (6,876)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 142,767																							 (142,767)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 5,064,922$																	 2,431,203$																	 2,570,376$																	 (139,173)$																			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,146,346)$															 (599,888)$																			 (885,639)$																			 (285,751)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 12,000$																								 6,000$																											 16,000$																								 10,000$																								
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,143,399																			 1,121,244																			 1,121,244																			 -																																									
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 679,710																							 666,980																							 666,980																							 -																																									
Interest	Income -																																									 -																																									 8,727																													 8,727																													

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,835,109$																	 	 1,794,224$																	 	 1,812,951$																	 	 18,727$																								

Change	in	Net	Position 688,763$																					 1,194,336$																	 927,312$																					 (267,024)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,299,418$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 688,763$																					 4,226,730$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,477,362$													 1,440,606$													 1,440,606$															 -																																							

Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 12,800																									 12,800																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 33,926																									 33,926																									

Total		Revenues 1,477,362$													 1,440,606$													 1,487,332$															 46,726$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 148,094$																	 148,094$																	 148,094$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 35,000																									 (35,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 148,094																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 660,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,625																							 56,625																							 56,625																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,625																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 69,951																							 69,951																							 69,951$																						 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 15,000																									 (15,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 205,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 69,951																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,455,839$													 295,419$																	 345,419$																			 (50,000)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 21,523$																				 1,145,186$													 1,141,912$															 (3,274)$																							

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 21,523$																				 1,145,186$													 1,141,912$															 (3,274)$																							

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,230,097$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 390,806$																	 2,372,009$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 274,807$																	 270,088$																	 270,088$																			 -																																							

Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 7,478																												 7,478																												

Total		Revenues 274,807$																	 270,088$																	 277,566$																			 7,478$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 38,025$																				 38,025$																				 38,025$																						 -$																																					
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 38,025																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 268,050$																	 91,525$																				 96,525$																						 (5,000)$																							

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 6,757$																							 178,563$																	 181,041$																			 2,478$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 6,757$																							 178,563$																	 181,041$																			 2,478$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 302,901$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 145,446$																	 483,942$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 216,670$																	 216,670$																			 -$																																					

Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 4,412																												 4,412																												

Total		Revenues 223,713$																	 216,670$																	 221,082$																			 4,412$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 80,793$																				 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 80,793																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 221,585$																	 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,128$																							 135,877$																	 140,289$																			 4,412$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,128$																							 135,877$																	 140,289$																			 4,412$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 171,073$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 102,160$																	 311,363$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	

Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 201$																								 201$																								

Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 201$																								 201$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 9,758$																				 (9,758)$																		

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 9,758$																				 (9,758)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 (9,557)$																		 (9,557)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (9,557)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,776$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 1,219$																				

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$																												 -$																								 63,485$																 693,524$													 11,242$																 6,793$																			 4,601$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 779,644$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 15,000																																		 3,195																					 2,518																					 2,436																					 4,104																					 4,232																					 4,673																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 21,157																		

Total		Revenues 3,195$																			 66,003$																 695,959$													 15,346$																 11,025$																 9,273$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 800,802$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																															 800$																							 1,600$																			 600$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 5,400$																			
PR-FICA 995																																									 61																												 122																									 46																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 413																									
Engineering 10,000																																		 5,020																					 4,143																					 2,156																					 293																									 (9,160)																			 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,451																					
Attorney 35,000																																		 1,650																					 1,906																					 1,728																					 2,313																					 3,286																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,882																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,955																																					 5,955																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,955																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																																					 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,776																					
Trustee	Fees 14,650																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					
Management	Fees 58,427																																		 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 29,214																		
Information	Technology 2,022																																					 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,011																					
Website	Admin 1,272																																					 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 636																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 50																												 60																												 90																												 183																									 47																												 84																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 513																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 67																												 40																												 1																															 1																															 1																															 2																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 112																									
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																																		 20,676																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,676																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 147																									 131																									 80																												 23																												 50																												 52																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 483																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 -																																	 457																									 44																												 -																																	 44																												 44																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 590																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 110																									 50																												 460																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 620																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 9																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$																												 40,650$																 14,448$																 11,144$																 9,621$																			 1,068$																			 11,024$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 87,956$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 10,625$																 10,625$																 7,969$																			 7,969$																			 5,313$																			 8,419$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 50,919$																
Utilities 118,233																															 7,668																					 7,319																					 6,198																					 4,927																					 3,285																					 (179)																							 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 29,218																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,299																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,299																		
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																															 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 25,977																		 21,564																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 125,863															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 117																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 117																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,172																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$																												 40,735$																 40,503$																 36,609$																 74,637$																 37,437$																 32,666$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 262,587$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$																												 40,735$																 40,503$																 36,609$																 74,637$																 37,437$																 32,666$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 262,587$													

Total	Expenditures 81,385$																 54,951$																 47,753$																 84,258$																 38,506$																 43,690$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 350,543$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (78,190)$														 11,051$																 648,206$													 (68,912)$														 (27,481)$														 (34,416)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 450,259$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (78,190)$														 11,051$																 648,206$													 (68,912)$														 (27,481)$														 (34,416)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 450,259$													

Month	to	Month

Page 10



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)
11/01/24 A1 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/24 A2 ($15,000) 	 ($15,000)
11/01/24 A3 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,760,000 $11,640,000 $3,695,000 $3,425,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY25 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

DUE / RECEIVED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL RECEIVED 1,457,706.58       273,294.05           219,241.96           2,598,350.06       4,548,592.65          

BALANCE DUE 11,364.04             2,130.56               1,709.18               20,256.31             35,460.09               

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/7/2024 7,280.88               1,365.04               1,095.06               12,978.10             22,719.08               
2 11/13/2024 45,772.95             8,581.61               6,884.34               81,589.93             142,828.83             
3 11/26/2024 64,251.89             12,046.09             9,663.61               114,528.48           200,490.07             
4 12/6/2024 1,231,998.10       230,977.73           185,294.96           2,196,026.53       3,844,297.32          
5 12/19/2024 49,476.58             9,275.98               7,441.38               88,191.60             154,385.54             
6 1/27/2025 20,773.35             3,894.63               3,124.35               37,028.32             64,820.65               
7 2/6/2025 12,551.40             2,353.16               1,887.76               22,372.76             39,165.08               
8 3/8/2025 8,500.72               1,593.73               1,278.52               15,152.46             26,525.43               
9 4/7/2025 17,100.71             3,206.08               2,571.98               30,481.88             53,360.65               

-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 1,457,706.58       273,294.05          219,241.96          2,598,350.06       4,548,592.65         

PERCENT COLLECTED SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M TOTAL
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 99.23% 99.23% 99.23% 99.23% 99.23%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 03/13/31 3601-3608 $36,748.82
ACH 80024-80025 $8,212.30

Rec	Fund 03/13/31 21623-21639 $22,949.70
ACH $7,866.39

Golf	Fund 03/13/31 15808-15873 $95,446.30
ACH $61,447.39

Cap	Reserve 03/13/31 1277-1279 $11,689.84

TOTAL $244,360.74

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/24/25 PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 3/14/25 00060 2/20/25 2025-294 202502 310-51300-48000 * 44.10
NOTICE OF MEETING

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 44.10 003601
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3/14/25 00018 3/01/25 320 202503 310-51300-34000 * 4,868.92

MAR 25 - MGMT FEES
3/01/25 320 202503 310-51300-35100 * 168.50

MAR 25 - IT
3/01/25 320 202503 310-51300-31300 * 795.92

MAR 25 - DISSEMINATION
3/01/25 320 202503 310-51300-49500 * 106.00

MAR 25 - WEBSITE ADMIN
3/01/25 320 202503 310-51300-51000 * .09

MAR 25 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/25 320 202503 310-51300-42000 * 2.07

MAR 25 - POSTAGE
3/01/25 320 202503 310-51300-42500 * 52.35

MAR 25 - COPIES
3/01/25 320 202503 310-51300-41000 * 83.87

MAR 25 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 6,077.72 003602

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3/14/25 00168 2/26/25 3526756  202412 310-51300-31500 * 1,728.00

DEC 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
3/07/25 3536298  202501 310-51300-31500 * 2,313.00

JAN 25 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP 4,041.00 003603

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3/14/25 00063 3/02/25 254510B  202503 320-57200-46800 * 2,862.00

MAR 25 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 2,862.00 003604

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3/14/25 00163 3/10/25 192834 202502 310-51300-31100 * 250.00

FEB 25 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP 250.00 003605

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3/14/25 00182 2/26/25 709622 202502 320-57200-46200 * 995.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
2/28/25 709970   202502 320-57200-46200 * 19,580.25

FEB 25 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
RUPPERT COMPANIES, LLC 20,575.25 003606

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3/14/25 01014 3/04/25 9795 202503 320-57200-46600 * 450.00

CAMERA SYSTEM LAKE PARK
WEB WATCH DOGS 450.00 003607

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/24/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/24/25 00163 1/13/25 192490   202412 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,156.25
DEC 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS

2/07/25 192613   202501 310-51300-31100                                     *              292.50
BAL DUE - JAN 25 ENG SVC

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                           2,448.75 003608
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 36,748.82

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



r

lj"' '"'i ") '

,
I) 'J,, J"' " MVIJCE

|'j\
,'] ,i),. A y. .'

z, ,,

).
Invoice Number: 20?5-294918

Invoice Date: 2/20/2025TODAY '

Due Dat€,3/19/2025

A Divi$laAd C)slm /.hsi/a (3tnuj' p

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

13)ij-, 'i'O l\c|v(!l'(iser
Sarah Swet-itincj South Village COD clo GMS LU.:

s'louth Village CDC) clo GMS Ll-c
475 \/V TO\N'"C PL ' C-ustcmer If)
lt'l'l4 '

,
?00tj'l

STN)GUS1'|NE, FL 32092

|invoi¢G Notes i PO // 'Pub, Issue jYeat Ad1'ilk Ad SIze jcolor jAd lncit
1

pict
Legal // 136596 No!ic»d MeetingMarch 4, 2025

.. .......
.CT; Clay To::qy

..

.Fab·20 2025 i column Inch
i

Black & While
)

4.2000 I $44.lCt

,,

1

.. . . . .,

i !

. .

! 1

$',4.10'

IToiM:
. . . . . .. ... . . . . . . . .. .. . . .. . .

I

.

$'14,10)

Please rrjl payments to: . ccEhvEj
Osteen M'edia Group

! p '3513 us Hwy 17 ).-|';|j ;jj !j 'jEll
Fleming Island Florida 32003

d!
,

t ' " ' "'

Affidavit att?¢hed to this invoice,

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 ifyou wc'Md like to pay by credit card,

l'leasm jmy h
lj)n

lhis invoice. Email for itiquitiesi t)1' q(ies,i!':ms - |egal@(:lay((j(jajk)nfil'}e.com, Thimk you lot' )'(?(11' j){|$il1uss,
; S'

,,

!

! {,



,

/
£

,xE'o:"g":: j ,y', "uj »y'
(Jr3_u[): )A-d j)&j4)))'"

'

TODAY_

""
:. =:Zk "47'7

pubijsher AFFaDAvn"m Notice of Meeting South
VIllage Community

publisherAFFIDAVIT Development DistrictCLAY TODAY
Published \Veekly, Tha rugukstmeeting of fho Bcmi Qi $uµewlsots

1'1cminp I$klt)d, Florida
' itji the' Suuih Viiiap Community Dwdopmonl

DJshl¢1 will bo holu on 1besday, March 4, 2026
at 6:30 r" at thF Eng!c LandingResldonta

STATE oF PLORJDA Club, 3 76 E%|e Landing Parkway, O'anq'
, Park, FMda 3 QB5, Thg mtMingIs opon fol e3

COUNTY OF CLAY: ' I'ubllc:arid wIll bg cemducbd in acumana wIth
f .ho ptovistons ol Florida Law (or community

D4vdapmE3n(Dlsiricks.A eapy of lhq ag6rida tor
ljt'fore t\ie uudc·rsijqned anlhDrity persandly nppexrcd this maetinq may be obtainud (tacn the Dls(ck1

" '

l
' ' Mmagm, a 47b West Town Place, stm 114,HujAs ()s(µm, \vh[} {Sfl oath 8liY$ dm h " {s fht' pubhsht'r ni " 9L,AugtMne, FL 32092 [and phone $904) 940-

the "Clay ':[j)dm"' a newspaper published weekly at lqL·mit'ii h}8"0)hTh|Smeoiiri may ub continue to adata,

Island in Gidy County, Flodch; ihat the M{ach¢d °upy of time, and place tate i:pecHied on 1he tecord at

,
tho madhig.

sldvertisel)k'n[ Any parson raqulrlng gpf3dal Bc'com!yoda-
' ' 1 q '

i
'

ig " ' l € "
lioRS at this meeilng bucaumof a disability Of'lscing , , mh Villi ,c: (j,)f)/ Nottc ' tji M 'ehng '

ph s!ca1 lmpMunetU rjhQUl(| ccmtacl lhe Di$ltic1
'

Oilce
al (904| 94E5850 at kiast 1wq calendar

/ days Mw to lid mtMing. jj you ate hearing nr
$pBoch lmjMrad, pk'a6e contact lha Fbrlda

[i} the mait& uf M.u'ch 4,2025 May S0i\h¢Cat 1-,AQ·955-E1770,(or Hid in c(jr·
laclh:tg the Disldc?Oflite.
Ettch parson who detldes (t) appaal any action
fakan a! these meetings 1$ advised lhal pcBon

LEGAL: 1365% will need a record of Uj prQceediAgs and lhat
accatdinglg (he PQSQ!1 may neacl {(j ensute that
a verbatim iucotd tjj Eke ptoceMlnjµi is maM,

' ' ' \ g ' ' ,F
" lncfudihcj (he fegimc)% and evkmca upcm\Vii$ published ie] said nc v:papec in the issue.". which such apµoalls to b basad,

MatikeGllus
Dlslcict Mana (312/20/2025 ' Legal

1365gg
,Publlshed 2/20/2025 hi Clay

t Cminty's Ckiy kday newspaper

C

N.

L
:· '
L

t\ Ifiant lcufthet mys that said "Clay 1bday" i$ a nc«%p41µe" .'

,

published at Flemitip klmd, in said Clay Comty, lck)ridiT, iuid
thttt the said newspaper l-las heretufare bum ctiniinuaudy, '

published in said Clay County, l'luriih, \Veekly, :uid has been

entered as PeriMicd nmtefiAt matter nt the post
Ot'iice in Ormgc P:irk, in s:tid Clay County, Florida, tot'
ptrit'd of (jac yc:ir next proceeding the first publication nl' '

(hc Mt:iched cnpy of Mhm"tjscment; and ttt"liant furthcrsixyt.

that he hits nciiht'i' paid (lOt' l)£"c)njise(l any peesoi1, firm Of "

L"()rpumticmany disc(}unt, rebiue, commissio» l)t refund fur 3

the purpose t}r xtatdnp this ad\'erLlselijet}t for pUblic[itjr)n 1[]

the s:Ud $iew$[j'tµe[:
I

'/u6dmc" '

,

X

S\vc}$1) to riie ;ind subscribed before me 02/20/2025
,

"

^NyvvwvNv~^ '

(yl\/:A..m ,'"'^L 'j"-r'" :IG?'=E!"| '

b

N()1'ARY,J·'U'I3IJC, $TN1"[¢. (j]i IU)1UDA

,
I

3513 US HWY J'7 Fkniii'g island 14. 32(103

1'ekphunc (904) 264-3201)

I'i\X (904) 2(A-32,85
,

." E-Mtiih legA](("9.c|a)'tULi;\j'|)nline,c(j[c1

Christie \VAyne dlLisuc@os(cenmuli;'bl"t)up,con)
.

'

]

C

,
L

,



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice475 West Town Place, Suite 'i 14
St. Augustine, FL 32092 ,

1

Invoice #: 320
lnvnice Date: 3/1/25

i

Due Date: 3/1/25

Bill To: Cme:

South Village COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place )

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Descriptiot, Hours/Qiy Rate AmounV

ManagementFees - March 2025 3Vb 4,8£8.92 4.86&92
information Technology - March 2025 3 ,9\ 108.50 168,50
DisseminationAgent Services - March 2C'25 -4\', 795.92 795.92
Website Administration - March 2025 '|'"j': 106.00 106,00
Office Supplies 5lO 0.09 0,09
Postage '("co 2.07 2,(17
Copies '(qc 52.35 52.35
Telephone '//0 83.87 83,87

,e

t

d

t

.

Total $6,077.72

Payments/Credita $0.00

Balance bse $6,1)77.72



R

T

KUTAK ROCK LLP? Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
T{:lephone 404-222-4600

{

Omaha, Nil 68103-1157,1'

Facsimile 404-222-4654
I i

ACH/Wire Trziisfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ' ·ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

February 26, 2025 Kutak Rock. LLP
A/C # 24690470

,1 Reference: liivoice No. 3526756
Client Matter No. 19723-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.coin

,1

K'fi:. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
Governmental Management Services — St. /l\ugustine
Suite 114

475 'Nest Town Place

St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3526756
19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

Fijr Professional Legal Serviced Rendered
)'

12/02/24 K. Buchanan ' 0.40 128,00 Review agenda and confer with
: district manager

12/03/24 K. Buchanan 1.50 480,00 Prepare for and attend board meeting
12/05/24 K. Buchanan 1.10 352.00 Confer with staff i'egarding proposed

'

,

Childes suspensiun: j;a:epare for and

attend conference call regarding

same
12:/09/24 K. Buchanan , 0.7|) 224.00 Review edits to First Addendum to

; I Management Services Agreement
,':

,,.
and provide comments to same

12/13/24 K. Buchanan 1.70 544.00 Prepare for and attend conference
cal! regarding nianagement serviceS;

' review marketing report and provide
comment to same; revise First
Addendum

TOTAL HOURS 5.40

f}\

n

, PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNE'! Y-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

,

I



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
February 26, 2025 !

CI,ient Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3526756 '

Page 2

r

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,728.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $J,728.00

.t

't

t

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNI Y-CLIENT COMb !UNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



(

,(

KUTAK ROCK LLP, Check Remit To:
' Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Tejephone 404-222-4600 ' Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Fdcsiinile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal JD 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

)" First National Bank of Omaha
1\Jlarch 7, 2025 " Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470
;

Reference: Invoice No. 3536298
' " Clieut Matter No. 19723-1

Notification Email: ehgroup@kutakrock.coin

Mi". Jim Oliver '

S¢uth Village CDD
Governmental Management Services — St, Augustine
Suite ] 14

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 ' Invoice No. 3536298

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - Gyneral Counsel
k

Fol' Professional Legal Services Rendered
!

i
j

01/07/25 K. Buchanan 3,70 !,!d4.00 Prepare for and attend board
', ' meeting; review proposed changes to

", first addendum to management
agreement; attend conference call
regarding same; continue to revis'e

same
A/12/25 k. Buchanan 0.50 160.00 Review meeting minutes; begin

preparation of deficiency letter to
Honours Golf; confer with district
manager regarding same

01/14/25 j. Gillis ' 1.10 192.50 Review ' Honours Golf deficiency
lists; compile deficiency list and

' draft letter to Honours Golf
regarding same; confer with staff
regarding same

01/18/25 G. Lovett 0.50 132,50 Monitor legislative process relating
' ',. to matters impacting special districts

0|/20/25 K. Buchanan 0.30 96,00 Confer with district manager
regarding beverage cart tease

i

PRIVILEGE!? .",ND CONFIDENTIAL t

ATTORNE'c'-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



r

KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
March 7, 2025
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3536298
Page 2

0!/21/25 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Confer with general manager
regarding alcohol and food anj
beverage licensing issues

0'1/28/25 K. Haber 1.20 324.00 Prepare amenity rnanagement
services deficiency letter

01/30/25 K. Buchanan ' 0.30 96.00 Review open items

TtjTAL HOURS &00
' i

TOTAL FOR SERVICES REKDERED $2,313.00

TQTAL CURRENT AMOUN! DUE' $2313.00

,

T

i '

,

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNE 'I-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



H¶AKE CKFC < "A"AFU F TP'
-

PLEASE FILL OUT 6ELOK?IF PAY1MGJ3YCREDIT CARD

yg,a, '

d

)"4A'" CJ
:E%; The Like Doc(o/s Inc. '

t' "GU ' Np # ' g wm "

Xst
Office Box 20122

) 3',r3 itu:'.:xR
_ , _ _

_£':,£yz
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 "' I_sig!!at?j7 e

,

_
"::""" '", -j

(904) 262-5500

L_accqunt number __
1j/¶e """" balance I

-M11)RE$SEE

n " 'S ·' ,'. >.... , .
719371 3/2/2025 $2,862.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy ' The Lake Doctors
Oratige Park, FL 32065 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000075695001000000025451000(",::'00286 ?0010 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information,

h

)SOUTH VILLAGE COD Ei 'gle Landing µarkvgaV, Orange Park; FI Orangtq Park, FL 32065
imroice Diu¢ Date 3/11/2025 Invoice 2545IQH PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total
»

3,'1/2025 Water Management Zone l,Wa "r Management -

"

j9j,'oj :0,00

$954,00
Zone 2,Water Management - Zor i3 ' "

\ $g54,00 $0.00 ' 1954.00F,

'
C

µ
rj'j $954,00 $0.011 $954.00

Please remii paymentfor thismonth's invoice

'

,

JL"))1V),u

N!y"""
(ji j

it!
1

).,,iN^ '

C

i""' )' '" ,,!(" "

'

)'
]

'"' |')1)" '

Please pruvide remittance information whe") submirtiny payments, : Credits $0.00
otherwisti. payments will be applied to the ( ldest outstanding invoices. '

Adjustment $0.00
j

motmr ljue
)

Totm Ac¢u)unt Balanee indudinq this m'/oice'
)

,

$2862 00" 7 This Ftivoi¢c Totafs $2862)j " "")

Click the 'Pay Ngvu" tisk 9.'3 submit µayment by ACM

· Customer #: 719371 CorµuraZC Address'

?orCa1 ReCiistration#: 2A40879A %51 Salisbury Rd, Suite .15'1

"
.

jacksonville, 7L 322"6
Ctistomer E-mad(s): JAMES.HAHN@I'! (:)NOUR 3GO|-F.COf4.scott.swel1son@honoursgolf.com

Customer Portal Link: wwwjakedocto!'j.,com/c':)ntact··us/ '

,

Set Up Cuskuner Portal to pay invoices online, s'c ':,up recurring payments, view paynierit history, and edit contact information
Q

: \' "',..



;

P

project Manager Alex Acree '!
g

Mattheus =:~"n"7#
i:

Governmental Management Services , Elif)illf|{|lill{l- /\l'(:hitea(l[e -Pkimiiig - Sill\'{:yillg
Marilee Giles

'
L

475 WCst Town Place Suite 114 ',
r

St. Augustine, FL 32092
'

March 10, 2025
',' Invoice # 192834

project 0000021416.0000 Bouth Village COD District Engineer

,.

This invoic'3 includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:
:

· CDD Coordination

· CDD Meeting and Agenda Call

Please caii Aiex Acree if you have any questio is or concerns regarding your project.
For billing ihquiries, please contact our Accouii,ting Department.

1

Professional Services through February 28: 2025

Phase 0001 Engineer ng Services

'.'
,

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. project Manager 1.00 175.00 175.00
Projeci,Support jl 1.25 60.00 75.00

' Total Labor 250.00

Total Due: 250.00
' r
\ i

4

,

Outstandiii)g Invoices '

, Number Date Balance
'

192490 1/13/2025 2,156.25
192613 2.'7/2025

)

292.50
, Total 2,448.75

Billed to Ddte
i

!
Curreni Due Prior 3illed Billed to Date

Labor, 250.00 39,456.25 39,706,25

Expense 0.00 583.80 583.80

Unit 0.00 57,97 57.97

Totals: 250.00 40,098.02 40,348.02

I '

t

;
i

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FI. 3208'1 I 904.826.133'1 ! wwwjnatthcws(ll:cli).cc}lj|

l|{:l hlXl "i" i' .1l?ll!,(UL ,\jsl{)(i:'/(}, l/'\(l(ila;lli/

\



IC

)J RIIPPERT
:

)-—-
'"'°"'

-L A m © Tp © A §' K 1· " " "" """ ""1
"— " ' Date Invoice # i

P ease Rem t Paymentto: ug?!!p20,2s " /09622" "]
23601 LaytonsviHe Road
Laytonsvlhe, MD 20882

James, Hahn , Agreement with: '

t

South Village COD
,

South Village CDD .

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway ,. 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Oran?e Park, FL 32065 Orange Park, FL 32065
I

i
L

" ' '

"
" 1

PropertyName Terms Due Date Ordet Number j

Eagle Landing (261088) Net 15 Days Mm iz,?'j2s 4122985
'

QTY Descrip'km Price 1"ora1 i

1
'

'\
,,

$995.00 $995.00
L H

Irrigation Repairs made after Monthly lrrij at'on System Inspection "'
, gt"

"jf;N' '
(I) 2'",Mainhne '

t

(i) 2'"jvalve

l,/(I) Battery Operated Controller '

.
L"

' I
.)7

2.13 Hours labor ." iY" f l/
,

'

ijj,J' tj"' i

,

,

,,)j'j" )
)),1

,

I)
I ( nj

t
t '?: X "

L,

1 A' "' " ' 1

I
, Js ,

Li'(y)
I,.r

.. /\ i

,

" '

jj ,.,j ,,,.,

I"'
,/ .

,

I

"'
'

)
,)7, :

i') '

C) ,')'

.

For billing questions contact Kevin Rajk Tel: 904-77,',-1030 Subtotal: $995.00

For customerservice contact Chadwick Nathan Mik t! Tel: 904· 343-8352 Sales Tax: $0.00

Thank you for your business! Amount Due: $995.00

Payment by Check at; ACH Is p(efe{red. Bank/ng decclksupplied by reques
,

Invokes puid by Credit Cn"l will be sub/ut to a 3% pr«esshig fee to cover Mcwred'harges,



I) RIPPERT

I '"°"4"".-.--- Date 1nvoice#
L- A YI i) 3 C A P E

"_" _"_"" ' Feb ?8,2025 709970
-.

Please Remit Payment to: /

23601 Laytonsville Road '

Laytonsville, MD 20882 i,

,

S

james Hahn : Agreement with:

South v!ljage cod : South Village COD

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065 "

,, :
Orange Park, FL 32065

,
Property Name ' Terms Due Date Order Number

i

,
Eagle Landing {261083) Net 30 Days Mar 30,2025

i

P

Description Price Total

Landscape Management For February As Per Conttact, Due Mar 30, Z025 .$19,580.25 $19,580.25

Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCJJD $13,478.21 Landscaping
Maintenance ServicesEL PH5 & 6 $6,10?.04

, d.

)'),,,1
t

:.)

Ja
y,,,'¢i"" lj' i,i

" r")))i j)
'"l"'

jr"'"

,

i 1" I
,7

^ "

I_e ,
"""'

) ,, ,
"'"'

,/

'I))"""

,1
)')

')"

For billing questions contact Kevin Ra/k Tel: 904-778-1U 'i) Subtotal: $19,580.25

For customer service contact Chadwick Nathun Milton ,)"e1: 904-343-8352 Sales Tax: $0,00

Thank you for your business! Amount Due: $19,580.25

Pqymentby check or ach is preferred. Bankingdetails supphPd by request ,'nvo/c·uspaidby CreditCard will besubject to a 3% processing fee to coverincurred chmges.



vnLMNA]"LmLjUUH )HVU)C¢
-SURVEfLLANCE CAMERA SYSTEMS Ode 1nvoice#

1 Harizrove Grade Suite I A
~

Palm Coast, FI 32137 3/4/2025 9795
(386) 957.·9339 " S ' '

(866) 896-91)55 Fax East We:i C()]nnlunltles-Eagle

\nwv.Web\Vatclidogs.net Landing
info@,\VebWatchdogs.net 3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy

Florida Contractor License #ES1 2000771 Orange Park, FL 32065

Description Qty Rate Amount

Extended Warranty Option- Complete Surveillance Camera System (Lake Park) ] 450.0U gso.oo

***U'arranty Expires 3/4/202$***

A,,y"))"))"),

J i),
'

I)),
',I)")

Due Date Terms
1 Ycar Extended Warranty on Camera Pans, Labor and Equipment —

'

'— -—

All products are warranted tor 1 year from date of purchase, If a product is detCctive we will 3/4/2025 Due. on receipt
fepair or replace it. Thc following situations void the µoduct wamuuy: Addin£ 3rd party " "- -

software to a DVR without prior approval from jur technical suppo:1 department, Damage Subtotal ' $450.00
caused by nanire such as flooding, winds, lightning and other similar ewents, Damage caused by

vandalistn. Network related issues involving yotu" intemet service piovider (i,e. new modem,
change of intemet provider,etc,) Warranty Service"Calk will be addressedwithin a 1-S daytime Sales Tax (0.8%) $0 00

frame.

After 1 year (outside of the warranty, ifnot extendcd), we will a:9inue to support the product at Total $450.00
the standard repair labor rate (currently$199 per hour-minimuin2 hours) plus parts, if

applicable, or phone technical support for $65.00/hour. Out ofwarranty repairs are guaranteed ' d'for 30 days, Phone support is non-refundd8e, PaymentsiCrep tis 30.00

Bdance Due $450.00

CUSTOMERunderstands and agrees that balance'Of the agreement is due upon completion. Il"the balancc is not µaid within 21 days subsequent to
completion d"the work, CUSTOMERagrees additionally to pay interest on thc unpaid amount equal to 18% siniple until WebWatchDogs is paid

in full. CUSTOMERagrees to pay an additional $ .0.00 foi' any payment that is returned as either refused or for insufiicient funds or similar reason.
:C



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/24/25 PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 3/31/25 00038 1/31/25 JAN 25   202501 320-57200-43100 * 2,461.95
JAN 25 - WATER

1/31/25 JAN 25   202501 320-57200-46600 * 435.11
JAN 25 - WATER

2/28/25 FEB 25   202502 320-57200-43100 * 2,823.10
FEB 25 - WATER

2/28/25 FEB 25   202502 320-57200-46600 * 462.39
FEB 25 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY 6,182.55 080024
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3/31/25 00231 1/31/25 JAN 25 202501 320-57200-43000 * 1,506.54

JAN 25 - ELECTRIC
1/31/25 JAN 25   202501 320-57200-46600 * 523.21

JAN 25 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY) 2,029.75 080025

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z 8,212.30

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 44,961.12

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   

























































































 

  



 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

Clay Electric Deposits – do not have access to pull the invoice. Processed by Betsy 
Anderson before she retired.  



 



 

 



 



 



 



 



 



 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 



 

 



 



 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 



 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 



 



 



 



 



 

 



 

  



 

  



 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

  



 

  



 



 



 



 



 

  



 



 

  



 

  



 



 



 



 

 

 

 



 

  



 

 

 

 



 



 

  



 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

 



 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Mar 1/25 thru Mar 31/25
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1277  LOGICALLY                           Mar 6/25        5,109.52
  1278  SOUTHERN OUTDOORS UNLIMITED         Mar 13/25       4,250.00
  1279  PERFORMANCE PAINTING CONTRACTORS IN Mar 20/25       2,330.32
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           11,689.84

                          ===== End of Report =====

April 17,2025  4:22pm                                User: RGC3  Term: S1










	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the April 1, 2025 Meeting 
	VI. C.	Maintain X 
	VII.	Consideration of Agreement with Special Olympics, Inc. Regarding Use of District’s Amenity Complex Facilities
	VIII. A. General Manager - Report
	C.	District Manager - Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,430)
	XI. A.  Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2025
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



